

Message

From: Humphrey Tse [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A4795CFBE1CE41B381B879A420983827-HUMPHREY TS]
Sent: 2017-12-07 3:57:20 PM
To: John Shou [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e6c0701d86894ea193ce078013957505-John Shou]
CC: Colin A Campbell [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=11bb4c3e7d434f349daaca131f1347f5-Colin A Cam]; Joyce Poon [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3093c75378834fd195c6a07d2c0aded1-Joyce Poon]
Subject: RE: Follow-up
Flag: Follow up

Hey John & Colin,

We'd like to get a bit more details in terms of how Dunsky created these rates. There's something that doesn't look right around 2017-2020, when Fair Hydro Plan is in place.

Would be nice to understand how they averaged out the rate, for the economic analysis which has to be based on TOU/Tiered, you'd need the breakdown due to the fact that Solar Generation Profile is different from the Customer Consumption Profile.

Humphrey & Joyce

From: John Shou
Sent: December 07, 2017 3:03 PM
To: Humphrey Tse
Cc: Colin A Campbell
Subject: FW: Follow-up

Hi Humphrey,

I need to have sanity check on the electricity prices in Ontario projected by Dunsky.

Would you be able to help? Or someone in planning?

Thank you in advance - John